LA COLLINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

1 2			August 01, 2022, Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meetings
3			
4		Minutes of t	he Public Hearing and Regular Meetings
5			
6			feetings of the La Collina Community Development District was
7			, at 6:00 p.m. at New Hope United Methodist Church located at
8 9	213 N. Knign	ts Ave., Brandon, FL	33310.
10	1 CALL T	O ORDER/ROLL C	ATT
10	I. CALL IV	U UKDEN KULL C.	
12	Rick Reidt ca	lled the Public Hearin	g and Regular Meetings of the Board of Supervisors of the La
13			District to order on Monday, August 01, 2022, at 6:00 p.m. and
14		Board Members pres	
15		ner in anime the second proton T erran	
16	Board Memb	pers Present and Con	nstituting a Quorum at the onset of the meeting:
17	Curtis Schonl	her Chair	
18	Mark DePlase	co Vice-Chair	
19	Karen Billing		
20	Chris Karapas	sha Supervisor	
21	~	_	
22	Staff Membe		
23	Mark Vega		ct Manager, Inframark
24 25	Thomas	Complete I.7	
25 26	There were or	ne (1) audience memb	ers in attendance via conference Mr. Doug.
27			
28	2. PUBLIC	COMMENT ON AC	GENDA ITEMS
29			
30	There were no	o public comments.	
31			
32	3. RECESS	TO PUBLIC HEAR	ING
33	M. X7	4.141. D	
34 35	wir. vega dire	cted the Board to reces	ss to Public Hearing.
35 36	4 PUBLIC	HEARING ON ADO	PTING FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2023 BUDGET
37	4. I UDLIC		THIG FILME FISCAL TEAK 2025 DODGET
38	A. Open	the Public Hearing o	n Final Fiscal Year 2023 Budget
39	1	0	
40		MOTION TO:	Open the Public Hearing.
41		MADE BY:	Supervisor Billingsley
		SECONDED BY:	
42			Supervisor DePlasco
43		DISCUSSION:	None Further
44		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
45			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously

46 47	B. Staf	f Presentation	
48	There were	no staff presentation.	
49		-	
50	C. Pub	lic Comment	
51 52	There were 1	no public comments.	
53			
54	D. Con	sideration of Resolution	on 2022-06; Adopting Final Fiscal Year 2023 Budget
55 56	The Board re	eviewed and discussed	the resolution.
57			
58		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2022-06.
59		MADE BY:	Supervisor Schonher
60		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor DePlasco
61		DISCUSSION:	None Further
62		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
63			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
64		h	
65	E. Clos	e the Public Hearing o	n Adopting Final Fiscal Year 2023 Budget
66			
67		MOTION TO:	Close the Public Hearing.
68		MADE BY:	Supervisor Karapasha
69		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Schonher
70		DISCUSSION:	None Further
71		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
72			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
73		1	
74	5. PUBLIC	C HEARING ON LEV	YING O&M ASSESSMENTS
75 76		n the Public Hearing o	n Levying O&M Assessments
77	A. Oper	i the i ubic fleating o	in Levying Oann Assessments
78		MOTION TO:	Open the Public Hearing.
79		MADE BY:	Supervisor Billingsley
80		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Schonher
81		DISCUSSION:	None Further
82		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
83			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
84			
85			

LA COLLINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting August 01, 2022 Page 3

86	B. Staff	Presentation	
87 88	Mr. Vega sta	ated that Inframark and	District counsel strongly recommends the Board to approve
89	-) money form Hillsborough County tax collector. We are a taxing
90		parates the CDD from	
91		<u>*</u>	
92	C. Publ	ic Comment	
93	<u>1</u>	1.1.	
94 95	There were r	o public comments.	
95 96	D. Cons	sideration of Resolution	on 2022-07; Levying O&M Assessments
97			
98 99	The Board re	eviewed and discussed	the resolution.
100		MOTION TO:	Approve Resolution 2022-07.
101		MADE BY:	Supervisor DePlasco
102		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Karapasha
103		DISCUSSION:	None Further
104		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
105			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
106			
107	E. Close	e the Public Hearing o	on Levying O&M Assessments
108			
109		MOTION TO:	Close the Public Hearing.
110		MADE BY:	Supervisor Schonher
111		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Billingsley
112		DISCUSSION:	None Further
113		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
114			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
115			
116	6. RETUR	N AND PROCEED T	O THE REGULAR MEETING
117			
118	Mr. Vega dir	ected the Board to proc	eeed to the regular meeting.
119 120	7 VENDO	R & STAFF REPOR'	27
120		ict Counsel	15
122		ict Engineer	
123		i. Discussion on Jo	hnson Engineering Stormwater System Report
124			
125	There were r	to reports on behalf of	the District Counsel and District Engineer.
126 127			
121			

C. District Manager 128 129

130

i. Action Item List

Mr. Vega reviewed the action item list with the Board of Supervisors, getting direction on how to 131 132 proceed on pending items.

133

134 There was a discussion on east dog park cracked panels and several quotes. One quote estimated up to 19,000 for fixing concrete. Mr. Vega will get with Tim to discuss the action items table the 135 136 proposal from Site Masters to repair damaged sidewalk panels in CDD park area.

137

138 Mr. stated it would be helpful if the vendors would provide pictures of damages to have a better 139 visual of the before and after.

140

141 Thomas from Complete I.T. was present at the meeting by Mr. Rick Reidt to answer any questions 142 regarding key fobs. He stated that when he went into the facility system, they notice there was no 143 facility code. An email was sent to Meritus/Inframark administrative in request of an answer. 144 Thomas discussed several options on how to fix this situation, one of the options is rescanning all 145 individual fobs. However, per the email it stated to go with option (1) key cards. Meritus/Inframark 146 took the responsibility to mail out the key cards to all residents. Now as for the insulation in the 147 restroom doors, Thomas went and deducted the total from the proposal since it was not approved. 148 Mr. Vega stated since we are getting closer to purchasing more key cards, he suggested key cards over key fobs. 149

150

151 Mr. Schonher requested that another notice by postcard be sent out to the community regarding key 152 cards if they have one that is fine but if they need a key card to contact us via email with name and 153 address.

154

155 Mr. DePlasco stated we are getting quotes to replace the doors but do not have them in hand yet.

156

157 Mr. Vega stated the park gates should be locked.

158 159

160 8. BUSINESS ITEMS

161 162 A. Consideration of Resolution 2022-08; Setting Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule

Mr. Vega discussed the resolution with the Board regarding the set fiscal year 2023 meeting 163 schedule for January 9 and July 10 on the 2nd Monday of the month. 164

165 166	MOTION TO:	Approve by subject to Chair review after consultation with Complete I.T.
167	MADE BY:	Supervisor Billingsley
168	SECONDED BY:	Supervisor DePlasco
169	DISCUSSION:	None Further
170	RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
171		4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
172		

173 B. Discussion on Landscaping and Amenity Center Walkway

174
175 Mr. Vega discussed the costs and issues on the amenity center walkway with the Bord. The Board
176 decided to approve the repairs as stated on proposal.

177		MOTION TO:	Approve proposal by Carson's Lawn & Landscaping
178			Services LLC to repair the Amenity Center walkway
179			from parking lot to pool entrance in the amount of \$525.
180		MADE BY:	Supervisor DePlasco
181		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Schonher
182		DISCUSSION:	None Further
183		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
184			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
185			
186	С.	Discussion on Side	walk Repair Proposal
187			
188	The Board di	scussed the Sidewalk	Repair Proposal and decided to table until next meeting.
189 190	0 CONSEN	T AGENDA	
190			tes of the Regular Meeting March 07, 2022
192			tes of the Regular Meeting July 11, 2022
193			ations and Maintenance Expenditures June 2022
194			atements through June 30, 2022
195			
196	The Board re	viewed the Consent A	genda items.
197		MOTION TO	America all the Concert A good a items A D
198		MOTION TO:	Approve all the Consent Agenda items A-D.
199		MADE BY:	Supervisor Schonher
200		SECONDED BY:	Supervisor DePlasco
201		DISCUSSION:	None Further
202		RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
203			4/0 - Motion Passed Unanimously
204			
205	10. SUPERV	ISOR REQUESTS A	AND AUDIENCE COMMENTS
206	Mr. DeDlesse	users and the improves	the demosit feel for electric and firstern surrous in see things used
207 208	to be replaced	÷	the deposit feel for cleaning and fixture purpose incase things need
200	to be replaced		
210	Mr. Schonher	requested to have an	update on website. Mr. DePlasco also commented on the website
211		-	ch needs to be updated. Mr. Vega stated that he will get the contrac
212	for the Board		g the amount paid for monthly maintenance on the community
213	website.		
214			
215			

The resident Doug expressed concern on action items on (pg.30) the rules and signs need to be restored. Doug also mentioned that if the Board had reconsidered a possible new manager since he has been giving his input on items that have not been addressed pertaining to the agenda documents having mismatched numbers and it has not been fixed. Corrections on websites have not been addressed. The Board will take up on Doug questions and address them.

222 11. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION TO:	Adjourn.
MADE BY:	Supervisor Karapasha
SECONDED BY:	Supervisor Schonher
DISCUSSION:	None Further
RESULT:	Called to Vote: Motion PASSED
	4/0 – Motion Passed Unanimously

LA COLLINA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting August 01, 2022 Page 7

264 265 *Please note the entire meeting is available on disc.

263

266

267

273

274

279 280

281

282

287 288 289

290

291

292

*These minutes were done in a summary format.

268 *Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at the meeting is advised that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, 269 270 including the testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

271 Meeting minutes were approved at a meeting by vote of the Board of Supervisors at a publicly noticed meeting held on 10/03/2027_ 272

Signature iloulik **Printed Name** Title: Chair D Vice Chair

2014

Cou

Official District Seal

Signature Birle 1 Proid!

Printed Name

Title: □ Secretary Assistant Secretary

Recorded l Administrator Signature Date